
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 4:23 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ);Wurfel, Brad (DEQ);Pallone, Maggie (DEQ);Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ);Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ);Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ);Shaler, Karen (DEQ);Prysby, Mike (DEQ);Busch, Stephen (DEQ);Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Subject: Follow up conversation with Howard Croft

I checked in with Howard from the City of Flint today to find out how the transition to Detroit water was going. He indicated that Flint switched over in a controlled manner so as to minimize disruptions in the infrastructure. He said that the transition went very smoothly and that Flint is on Detroit water 100%.

Howard also indicated that they would be doing testing throughout the distribution system and they would be focusing on hardness levels to determine the extent to which the Detroit water had made it through the system. He anticipated that it would be a full week before there was a complete turnover of the source water.

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph

PPI